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We may not be able 
to help you unpack. 
But we can help 
you get settled.

111 East Caswell Street

Wadesboro

(704) 694-6521

8813 Highway 52 North

Ansonville

(704) 826-8315

Town Of Wadesboro
Established In 1783

JOHN BALLARD
JEREMY BURR

FRED DAVIS
JAMES DAVID LEE

BOBBY USREY

124-126 East Wade Street • Wadesboro, NC

704-694-5171

Town Council

BILL THACKER

Mayor
JOHN WITHERSPOON

Town Manager

Look for our App in the App Store!

H.W. LITTLE & COMPANY

109 South Greene Street • Wadesboro, NC
704-694-2214

hwlittle.doitbest.com

“Serving Anson County Since 1894”

General Merchandise 
For All Your Plumbing, Lawn & Garden,

Electrical and Hardware Needs.

Serving Anson County Since 1894

Richard H. Johnson
JOHNSON INSURANCE
MANAGEMENT, LLC

AUTO • HOME • COMMERCIAL 
LOW DOWN PAYMENTS  • SE HABLA ESPANOL

6 Locations To Serve You!

4405 D. Central Ave.
Charlotte, NC
704-563-5584

3220 Wilkerson Blvd. Ste. A-3
Charlotte, NC 28208

704-394-7327

633 E. Broad Ave.
Rockingham, NC 28280

910-895-4024

622A Roosevelt Blvd.
Monroe, NC 28110

704-292-1165

1114 Atkinson St.
Laurinburg, NC 28352

910-276-0416

300 South Greene Street
Wadesboro, NC 28170

Ph: 704-694-2288 
Fax: 704-694-6643

~

GROUP OR INDIVIDUAL

Anson Real Estate & 
Insurance Company, Inc. 

• Auto • Life • Home • Health • Dental 
• Business • Medicare Supplements 

• Cancer • Disability 
• Hospital Indeminity • Intensive Care.

Trucking and Other Insurance Products.

307 West Morgan St.  704-694-2216

HOMETOWN VIDEO
118 West Wade Street

5 Day Rentals! (704) 694-6856

Uptown...next to
Employment Office

• ALLTEL PHONES
• NOTARY SERVICES
• COMPUTER REPAIR

• FAX & COPY SERVICES
• DVD, CD & GAME REPAIR

New
Release

DVD’s
$280

1,000’s of
Titles

99¢ for 5
Days

Brown Creek 
Animal Hospital

Danny L. Wright
Jay Rutledge

Marsha Severt
Skip Severt

7453 Highway 74 • Polkton, NC 28135
704-272-5500 • Fax 704-272-5555

C & M
AUTO SUPPLY

Highway 74 West • Wadesboro

704-694-5167

COMPLETE LINE OF AUTOMOTIVE 
& TRUCK PARTS AND ACCESSORIES

Thank you Anson County for doing
Business with us for 35 Years!

Plaza Jalisco
Come and party with us...

For All The Fun!!!

May
5th

450 East Caswell Street Wadesboro • 704-694-9985

South Piedmont Community College is North Carolina's newest
community college, having been created in 1999 by the North
Carolina General Assembly. The legislature's action abolished Anson
Community College and designated the new college's service area as
Anson and Union counties in south-central North Carolina.

South Piedmont is in the unique position of being a new institution
with a proud history. The institution traces its roots to 1962, with the
founding of the Ansonville unit of the Charlotte Industrial Education
Center. In collaboration with Stanly Community College, it also provided
years of service in Union County as Union Technical Education Center.
The institution was originally designated as the Ansonville Industrial

Education Center in November 1962 by action of the State
Department of Public Instruction. Trustees of the General William A.
Smith Trust, public school officials and local individuals assisted in the
establishment of the center in Ansonville. State, local, federal and
Smith Trust funds supported the center.

From this beginning in 1962, the Ansonville Industrial Education
Center made steady progress. Classes were offered in many parts of
Anson County in addition to those held at the center.

On Dec. 2, 1967, the Anson County Board of Education and
county commissioners officially appointed a local Board of Trustees.
As a result, the Ansonville Industrial Education Center became Anson
Technical Institute, a unit of the Department of Community Colleges
of North Carolina.

Progress in fulfillment of the purpose of the Institute led to the
authorization by the North Carolina General Assembly of Anson
Technical Institute as a separately chartered institution on July 1, 1971.
The governor appointed four additional trustees to the governing board.

From the early 1970s through 1981, Anson Tech, Central
Piedmont Community College, and Stanly Community College
offered credit and non-credit courses in Union County.
Further progress, larger enrollment and additional support from the

community, especially Polkton Mayor W. Cliff Martin, enabled Anson
Technical Institute to acquire land, obtain additional funds, and
complete construction of a 28,000-square-foot building in Polkton in
1977. The original building in Polkton, on the L.L. Polk Campus,
was named in honor of Linn Dunklin Garibaldi, a trustee and longtime
supporter of the institution.
To better reflect the offerings of the institution, the Board of Trustees

on June 7, 1979, changed the name to Anson Technical College.
In 1981, Union Technical Education Consortium was created when

Central Piedmont voluntarily withdrew from Union County and the
N.C. Department of Community Colleges authorized service in the
county by a consortium of Anson and Stanly community colleges.

In 1982, construction was completed in Polkton on a second
building, the Martin Learning Resources Center, named in honor of
trustee and benefactor W. Cliff Martin.

In 1986, Union County commissioners appointed a 12-member
committee to study the need for technical education in Union County.

In 1987, Union Technical Education Center underwent major
expansion, moving to a 13,500-square-foot facility in the old Belk
Building in downtown Monroe. The consolidation from three sites
provided space for nine classrooms and labs and offices for a staff of 13.
Effective Nov. 1, 1987, the official name of Anson Technical College

was changed to Anson Community College. The Community Services
Division of the college was located on Greene Street in Wadesboro.

In 1988, four Union County residents were appointed to serve on
the Boards of Trustees for Anson and Stanly community colleges. In
1989, Union County commissioners purchased a tract of 36.9 acres
on N.C. 200 South as a future campus site.

A third building on the Polkton campus was completed in May
1989. This 13,000-square-foot vocational/technical building, named
in honor of trustee J.B.Watson, Jr., was used for electrical/electronic
technology, nursing, drafting, science, developmental studies and
general education classes.
The main administrative offices of the college were on the Ansonville

campus until July 1991. At that time, administrative and personnel
offices moved to the Polkton campus. The Ansonville campus was
essentially closed in July 1991, except for three programs:
Automotive Mechanics, Autobody Repair, and Welding.

In 1993, the institution's fourth president, Dr. Donald P. Altieri, was
installed, a Total Quality Management philosophy was introduced, and
the institution's focus began to change from teaching to learning. Faculty
initiated a variety of interdisciplinary learning projects, and a Weekend
College was implemented during the winter of 1996. A major change
involved the systemwide conversion from quarters to semesters, with
the first semester courses being offered during the summer of 1997.

In 1994, UTEC occupied its new 13,600-square-foot facility on
Brewer Drive in Monroe.

During the summer of 1998, the college embarked on the final
phase of construction of the 28,000-square-foot W. Cliff Martin
Technology Complex on the L.L. Polk Campus in Polkton, with its
first classes scheduled during the fall of 1998. At the same time, the
college accepted the Anson Community College Foundation's gift of
a 10,500-square-foot Autobody Repair/Welding facility located
adjacent to the Polk Campus. That facility was named in honor of
long-time department chair and instructor Philip O. Whitaker.
During the summer of 1998, the college acquired the West Knitting Mills

Plant One in Wadesboro, which had 7.369 acres of land in two tracts
with a three-story building of approximately 115,000 square feet and a
397-space asphalt parking lot. Initial renovation plans for this acquisition
included construction of a 500-seat banquet facility, conference rooms,
and meeting rooms for community use as well as construction of

classrooms and computer labs for Continuing Education use.
On May 19, 1999, Gov. Jim Hunt signed a bill, based upon

recommendations of an independent study team, which abolished
Anson Community College and Union Technical Education Center
and created North Carolina's newest community college. The signing
of this bill created a single college with two campuses, one in Anson
County and one in Union County, to serve the residents of both
counties, and a new 14-member Board of Trustees was appointed.

The college was named South Piedmont Community College on
Aug. 3, 1999, using one of the 441 different names suggested during
a contest held during July, and college officials began planning
construction of a new 40,000-square-foot building at the West
Campus. During the interim, mobile units were set up at Brewer Drive.
Renovations to West Knitting Mill in Wadesboro, which was renamed

the Lockhart-Taylor Center in honor of former N.C. Lt. Gov. H.P.
Taylor, Jr., his wife, Elizabeth Lockhart Taylor, and their families,
began during the summer of 1999. The building houses the college's
Continuing Education and Basic Skills operations in Anson County.
On March 1, 2000, SPCC completed the purchase of an 83,000-

square-foot building and 23.45 acres on Old Charlotte Highway in
western Monroe. The building was renovated to serve as the
Continuing Education Center for the Union County operation, and
those offices moved from the old Belk Building in downtown
Monroe in June. The WCEC, as it was dubbed, opened for business
in its new location on June 5, 2000.
On May 8, 2000, the Union County Board of Commissioners voted

to purchase approximately 25 acres of land adjacent to the Old
Charlotte Highway site to make it possible for SPCC to expand its
operations and build a complete campus at this location. The trustees
decided to build the 43,000-square-foot building originally planned
for the Brewer Drive campus on the Old Charlotte Highway site.
During the spring of 2000, the South Piedmont Community College

Foundation, Inc. was created to promote SPCC in the community
while seeking financial support for the college from the community.
In 2002, a 35,000-square-foot portion of the Lockhart-Taylor Center

in Wadesboro was renovated, creating a 600-seat community room,
classrooms and offices for the college and its continuing educational
programs. That year also saw the completion of the 12,500-square-foot
Cyber Center/Learning Resources Center on the L.L. Polk Campus.
Construction began in May 2002 for the 42,600-square-foot Technical

Education Center, which also houses the library, at the Old Charlotte
Highway Campus. The building was occupied by the college in 2003.

On July 1, 2003, Dr. John R. McKay succeeded the retiring Don
Altieri as president of South Piedmont Community College.

SPCC closed its Brewer Drive Campus in Monroe in May 2004.
Under an agreement between the college, the Union County Board
of Commissioners and the Union County Board of Education, SPCC
received an additional 48 acres adjacent to the Old Charlotte Highway
Campus in exchange for the building and land on Brewer Drive. The
deal gave SPCC a consolidated Monroe campus of about 96 acres.

Due to a shortage of ultrasound technicians in the region, SPCC
and Carolinas Medical Center-Union partnered to start a two-year
degree program in medical sonography in 2001. The same year,
SPCC launched a therapeutic massage program.
To meet another critical healthcare need in the region, SPCC launched

a two-year associate degree program in Radiation Therapy Technology
in 2004 with start-up costs underwritten by the Duke Endowment.

In 2005, the N.C. Board of Nursing approved South Piedmont's
application for an Associate Degree Nursing program, and the first
class of 20 students enrolled in Fall 2006.

The South Piedmont Community College Foundation, Inc.,
concluded its first major gifts campaign in 2007, surpassing its $3
million goal by more than $500,000.  Campaign chairs were Chuck
Horne and Charles Norwood.

Also in 2007, the Covington Wing at the Lockhart-Taylor Center
was dedicated in honor of Anne Covington Leary, a long-time
member of the Board of Trustees and a former chair.  The renovated
8,100-square-foot space houses New Ventures Business
Development, Inc., and the Olde Mill Art Gallery and Studios.

Two new programs were launched in 2007: A 2+2 program in
elementary teacher education in partnership with Wingate University
and the Career Readiness Certification program.
In 2007, South Piedmont Community College was named the 14th best

community college in the United States by Washington Monthly magazine.
The Advanced Manufacturing Center opened in a renovated metal

building on the Old Charlotte Highway Campus in 2008 and initially
housed the CNC Machining and Industrial Maintenance programs.
The following summer, Industrial Maintenance was renamed
Mechatronics and the program moved across campus to more
spacious quarters. Both programs feature state-of-the-art equipment
purchased through Duke Energy grants.
The first annual Battle of the Bands was begun in the Helen Goodman

Amphitheater on the L.L. Polk Campus in 2008, and the Night Owl
Carnival began on the Old Charlotte Highway Campus the following year.

In 2009, a simulation education center began operation at CMC-
Union in Monroe, a partnership between the hospital and the college.
Funding was provided by the Duke Endowment. 

In 2010, Dr. John McKay announced his plans to retire at the end
of June 2011; the Anson Community Kitchen was dedicated at the
Lockhart-Taylor Center; and the college began operating the Career
Cruiser, a mobile classroom designed to take training programs to all
areas of Anson County.  Funding for the Career Cruiser - more than
$500,000 - was provided by the Golden LEAF Foundation.

SOUTH PIEDMONT COMMUNITY COLLEGE
South Piedmont Community College is leading the way in preparing Anson County to meet the challenges of the future.  The school

President is Stanley M. Sidor.
With campuses in Polkton, Wadesboro and Monroe, SPCC is undergoing continual enrollment growth - offering many curriculum

programs to over 2,700 credit students.  There are over 6,700 non-credit students.
SPCC is a leader in educational opportunities and economic development.  It’s Small Business Center Network has full-time expert

staff to provide counseling and referrals to potential, new and existing small business owners, and offer free seminars and training classes.
This service reinforces the mission of community colleges to support economic development through services to bsiness and industry.

SPCC offers vocational and technical programs leading to a two-year associate’s degree or a one-year vocational diploma.  Also, SPCC
has a college transfer program that parallels the freshman and sophomore years of study of a four-year college or university.

More information is available at www.spcc.edu.

LOCATIONS:  
• East Campus, P.O. Box 126, Polkton, NC 28135 • 704-272-7635
• West Campus, 721 Brewer Dr., Monroe, NC 28112 • 704-292-1200
• Continuing Education Center-East Campus, Lockhart-Taylor Center, 514 N Washington St., Wadesboro, NC 28170 • 704-694-6505
• Continuing Education Center-West Campus, 4209 Old Charlotte Hwy., Monroe, NC 28110 •   704-289-8588

ANSON COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Anson County, when it was first founded in 1750, stretched all the way to the Mississippi River.  It was named in honor of Lord George

Anson, the first British sailor to circle the globe.  Our people take great pride in those who came before us - from the Anson “Regulators,”
who in 1768 demanded reform from British rule, to Hugh Hammond Bennett, a native son who revolutionized the world’s natural
habitat through soil and water conservation districts.

Visitors won’t want to miss the Boggan-Hammond House.  This original structure was built in 1783 by Captain Patrick Boggan, one
of Wadesboro's founders as well as one of 98 Regulators who signed the Protest Paper of 1768.  Other museums include the Ashe-
Covington Medical Museum, the Tom Little Museum, and the recently opened Wadesboro High School Museum.  In addition, while
out enjoying a scenic drive, you might want to pull over and check out any one of 500 cemeteries located across the county.  Many of
them date back well before the Civil War.

For more information visit the Anson County Historical Society Office at 206 East Wade Street in Wadesboro.  The telephone number
is 704-694-6694.   www.ansonhistoricalsociety.org

ANSON COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
Anson County is alive with art! You will be amazed by the many talents we have right here in our backyard.  From innovative potters

to impressionistic portrait artists, the Anson County Arts Council is host to a number of undiscovered, yet talented artists.  And now with
the beautifully restored Ansonia Theatre our community has a wonderful arts center for performances of all kinds.

For more information call 704-694-4950 or you can visit www.ansoncountyartscouncil.org.
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